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From: Berland, Bob
To: DEQ AEMD ARMB Admin
Cc: Smith, Joe; Hale, Alrick; Siroky, Mitch
Subject: New source registration
Date: Thursday, May 09, 2019 10:36:18 AM
Attachments: SMissoula S19050909300.pdf


CAUTION: This email message may contain an unsafe attachment.


We scan email attachments for malicious software to protect your computer and the State's network. If we determine that an
attachment is unsafe, then we block it and you will only see an attachment called 'Unsupported File Types Alert.txt'. If we
cannot scan an attachment, then we provide this warning that the attachment may be unsafe and advise you to verify the
sender before opening the attachment. If you don't see a file attached to this message, it doesn't mean that we blocked it,
some email signatures contain image files that we cannot scan. 
Please contact your agency IT staff for more information.


Please find attached a registration for a new source at our Kalispell LaSalle
gravel pit.
 
Robert Berland
Plants & Aggregates Manager
Western Montana Operations
406-532-5225
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